

Lawrence Lee

Front-End Web Developer

Website: www.lawrencelcodes.dev

Phone: 647-389-2867

Email: lawrence.lee77@gmail.com







PROFILE SUMMARY

I use my HTML, CSS, and JavaScript skills to build web experiences which are accessible to everyone. My passion for technology and continuous learning is supported with a background in customer service and human resources to encompass someone who is analytical and collaborative. I look forward to building great things and adding value for your stakeholders.

SKILLS

- HTML5
- CSS3 | SCSS
- JavaScript (ES6)
- Responsive Design
- RESTful APIs
- React
- Git | GitHub | GitLab | Bitbucket
- JIRA
- Pair and Team-based programming
- Project Management
- Teamwork | Collaboration
- Customer Service
- Recruitment
- Interviews
- Employee Training
- Microsoft Office

WORK EXPERIENCE

AEM FRONT END DEVELOPER

Bounteous Canada | January - July 2022

- Facilitated the launch of webpages by completing HTML, CSS and JavaScript tickets based on client UX designs.
- Improved overall codebase and fixed reported issues based on feedback from quality assurance team members.
- Collaborated within cross-functional teams as well as with client to gather requirements and obtain feedback throughout the agile development process.

AEM FRONT END APPRENTICE

Bounteous Canada | July 2021 - January 2022

- Supported advancement of client site by completing front end tickets within three agile development sprints.
- Streamlined AEM Activate codebase by fixing issues and adding features within an agile development environment.
- Improved apprentice documentation by updating setup instructions and removing non-functional links.

RECRUITMENT SPECIALIST (CONTRACT)

The Home Depot Canada | May 2018 - May 2019

- Filled over 200 part-time and full-time positions during the peak 2019 Spring Hire season.
- Reduced Time to Fill for part-time positions within my assigned district by 8%.
- Partnered with store HR Managers to streamline the recruitment process and ensure that strategic staffing objectives were met.

RECRUITMENT COORDINATOR (CONTRACT)

The Home Depot Canada | Feb. - May 2018

- Scheduled over 200 store interviews after conducting preliminary phone screens leading to a large number of part-time store positions being filled across Canada.
- Processed job fair documentation using applicant tracking system to ensure candidate information is up-to-date and easily accessible.



Lawrence Lee

Front-End Web Developer

FEATURED PROJECTS

POKEMON SELECTOR

HTML5/CSS3/SCSS/JavaScript/RESTful API/Pair Programming

A responsive JavaScript project that displays a Pokemon randomly or using a search field. Built using data obtained from the PokeAPI.

TODAY'S WEATHER

HTML5/CSS3/React/Solo Programming

A responsive web application built using React that displays the weather forecast for today based on the user's city. A search field is used to obtain the relevant information from OpenWeatherMap API.

NEXTBINGE

HTML5/CSS3/SCSS/React/RESTful API/Firebase/Team Programming

A React application that uses the TV Maze API so that users can build their next TV binge list. Users can add and remove tv shows as needed. Information is stored in a database using firebase.

EDUCATION

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPMENT BOOTCAMP

Juno College of Technology | 2021

Toronto, ON

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE

George Brown College | 2013-2014

Toronto, ON

BACHELOR OF COMMERCE

Toronto Metropolitan University | Awarded in 2012

Toronto, ON